
1

HIGHWAY ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
Paper - II (English & Telugu Versions)

MODEL PAPER (For the Academic Year 2021-22 only)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 50

SECTION - A 10×2=20

Note: (i) Answer ANY TEN questions. (ii) Each question carries TWO marks.

 (i) (ii) 
1. What is sub grade ?


2. What is shoulder ?


3. What is alignment of road ?


4. What are traffic signs ?


5. Write any two purposes  of road drainage.


6. Write the classification of construction work.


7. Mention the scientific methods of construction management.


8. Define Job Planning.


9. What is a Bar Chart ?


10. Write types of labour.


11. What is inspection ?
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12. List out any two  functions of inspection department.


13. What is contract ?


14. What is item rate contract ?


15. What is Tender notice?


SECTION - B 5 × 6 = 30

Note: (i) Answer ANY FIVE questions. (ii) Each question carries SIX marks.

 (i) (ii) 
16. Explain the importance of Transportation engineering.


17. Explain IRC classification of roads.


18. Explain factors influencing road alignment.


19. Explain construction of WBM roads.


20. Explain construction of bituminous macadam.


21. Describe the different methods of scheduling a construction project

and Write the advantages of each.


22. Write the advantages and disadvantages of piece rate system.


23. Explain legal aspects of contracts .


24. Write about the following.

(a) EMD (b) Security Deposit


 

25. Explain the procedure of accepting a Tender.


__________


